CITY OF CHICAGO
*

OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Pat Dowell
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

FROM: Susie Park, Budget Director
Office of Budget & Management

Shannon Andrews, Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement Services

DATE: May 1, 2020

RE: Weekly Report on Budgetary and Contractual Activity for COVID-19 Response

Please see below regarding budget-related activity that has occurred for the City’s response to
COVID-19 as of April 30, 2020

Budget Director Budgetary Activity Report Summary
No new budget transfers occurred during this reporting period (April 24, 2020 — April 30, 2020).

BUDGET LINE SUMMARY

Fund/Dept | Account Account Description Budgeted Revised Budget
Amount
0100/099 | 0042 Benefits $249,578,201 $149,578,201
0100/099 9197 McCormick Alternate $64,800,000
Care Facility

0100/099 | 9198 COVID-19 Response $27,250,000

0100/099 9245 Small Business Resiliency $ 7,950,000
TOTAL $249,578,201 $249,578,201
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